Zahid Pervaiz

Defence Faculty

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Email: zahidp@cae.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 7768 LinkedIn:



Since 2006

About

PEC

Dr. Zahid Pervaiz is working as Defence Faculty in the College of Aeronautical Engineering. Dr. Zahid Pervaiz has a PhD in Information Security. Dr. Zahid Pervaiz has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 45, carried out 2 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Information Security Purdue University, United States	2009 - 2013
MS in Computer Engineering	2007 - 2009
Purdue University , United States	
BE in Avionics	1996 - 2000
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre Enginnering	1993 - 1995
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
O Level in Science	1991 - 1993
University of cambridge(International Examinations), Pakistan	
Experience	
Defence Faculty	2024- Present
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Defence Faculty	2023 - 2023
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Defence Faculty	2021 - 2023
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Defence Faculty	2018 - 2021
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Awards	
Sword of Honor	2000
Sword of Honor for Best in Engineering 2000	
Gold Medal in Avionics En	2000
Gold Medal in Avionics Engineering on scuring First Position in Session 2000	
Professional Memberships	

Research Projects

National Projects

Development of speed gun radar 2020

Funding Agency: IGNITE Amount: PKR 79,450.00 Status: Completed

Development of Through Wall Intrusion Detection System

2019

Funding Agency: IGNITE Amount: PKR 65,325.00 Status: Completed

International Projects

Research Articles

Precision-Bounded Access Control Using Sliding-Window Query Views for Privacy-Preserving Data Streams

2015

Zahid Pervaiz Arif Ghafoor Walid G. Aref

IEEE Transactions on Knowledge and Data Engineering, Volume 27, Issue 7, Pages 1992-2004

Impact Factor: 2.476 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 15

DOI: 10.1109/TKDE.2015.2391098

Accuracy-Constrained Privacy-Preserving Access Control Mechanism for Relational Data

2014

Zahid Pervaiz Walid G. Aref Arif Ghafoor Nagabhushana Prabhu

IEEE Transactions on Knowledge and Data Engineering, Volume 26, Issue 4, Pages 795 - 807

Impact Factor: 2.067 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 30

DOI: 10.1109/TKDE.2013.71